From: Hughes, James D.

To: Scott Ashcraft

Cc: Cassandra Durkin; Esparza, David; Biazar. Shahab
Subject: RE: B20E066 - 8400 and 8420 Glendale

Date: Friday, November 06, 2020 2:22:00 PM
Attachments: B20E066 Violation3 fine2-sianed.pdf

Mr Ashcraft,

Please find attached the third Notice of Violation. An invoice for a S500 fine will be e-mailed
separately.
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From: Hughes, James D.

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:38 AM

To: 'Scott Ashcraft' <tscott@lasventanasnm.com>

Cc: Asa Weber <asaw@iacivil.com>; Cassandra Durkin <cassandra@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: B2OEO66G&D plan for 8400 and 8420 Glendale

Mr. Ashcraft,

The City has a policy of not approving the ESC Plan and NOI until after the G&D Plan is approved by
Hydrology, but that does not prevent the ESC Plan and NOI from being prepared and included in the
SWPPP so the owner can certify the NOI and obtain NPDES coverage from the EPA. Permit coverage
and BMPs need to be in place soon.

The base map could consist of either the attached map showing existing contours and property lines,
or the Google Earth map that | sent showing the flood plain and approximate limits of disturbance.
You need to add Silt Fence around the disturbed area and identify the staging area for the separate
Construction Site 8500 Glendale and indicate the areas of responsibility for each operator in the
SWPPP. We will be flexible on the remaining ESC Plan requirements such as finished grades, scale,
and north arrow.

Also attached please find the approved G&D Plan for 8500 Glendale. Note the proposed grading and
drainage along the common lot line.
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller
November 6, 2020

Las Ventanas NM Inc. - Scott Ashcraft - tscott@lasventanasnm.com
8330 Washington PI NE, Suite A
Albuquerque NM 87113-1674

Sites: 8400 and 8420 Glendale Ave NE - B20E066
Re:  Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

The following violations were observed while inspecting the site yesterday.

1. Earth disturbance began prior to approval of an NOI and ESC Plan by the City and we still
don’t have the required submittals.

2. The disturbed area (1.4 acres) and construction activities overlap with construction support
activities on the adjacent property at 8500 Glendale, owned by John Jones which also
requires NPDES coverage. The SWPPP map show the overlap and identify the areas of
control by each Operator.

3. NPDES coverage is not posted and self-inspection reports have not been provided.
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Required Mitigation:

1.

2.

3.

The Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESC Plan) must be submitted to the City for
approval.

The property owner’s NOI and related documentation must be submitted and approved
by the City.

Conduct self-inspections Once every 14 calendar days and within 24 hours of the
occurrence of a storm event of 0.25 inches or greater per CGP 4.2 and City ESC
Ordinance 8 14-5-2-11. Provide copies self-inspection reports per CGP 4.7 and
Corrective action reports per CGP 5.4 when requested.

You must post a sign or other notice of your permit coverage at a safe, publicly
accessible location in close proximity to the construction site.

The SWPPP must be kept up-to-date and available onsite per CGP 7. If an on-site
location is unavailable to keep the SWPPP when no personnel are present, notice of the
plan’s location must be posted near the main entrance of your construction site.

Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of $500. This fine is for 1 day.
Additional days may be added if the violation is not mitigated within 10 days from the date of
this letter. The non-compliance has been reported to the EPA.

If you would like to schedule a follow-up inspection at a day and time of your convenience, prior
to 10 days from the date of this letter please let me know.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,

James D. ttughes

James D. Hughes, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Hydrology/Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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From: Scott Ashcraft [mailto:tscott@lasventanasnm.com]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabg.gov>

Cc: Asa Weber <asaw@iacivil.com>; Cassandra Durkin <cassandra@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: G&D plan for 8400 and 8420 Glendale

External
Mr. Hughes,

I spoke to Asa Weber with Isaacson and Arfman today about creating the grading and
drainage plan for these two lots. Asa informs me that based on her current schedule she will
not be able to complete a plan for these two lots until early December. As you know | am
working with Cassandra Durkin at Inspections Plus to submit for a grading and Drainage
permit per your request. Is there a process to make application for the permit prior to having
the G & D plan from the engineer?

I have contracted with Guzman Construction to remove the remaining loose dirt in the flood
plain prior to your deadline of October 23rd.

Thank you,
Scott Ashcraft
President and CEO at Las Ventanas NM, Inc.
A 8330-A Washington Place NE Albuquerque, NM
87113
8 P 505-600-3377 M 505-362-6824

E tscott@lasventanasnm.com

W www.lasventanasnm.com

=


tel:505-600-3377
tel:505-362-6824
mailto:tscott@lasventanasnm.com
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=http%3a%2f%2ftools.wisestamp.com%2fdownload%2dportal%2fwww.lasventanasnm.com%3futm%5fsource%3dWiseStamp%26utm%5fmedium%3demail%26utm%5fterm%3d%26utm%5fcontent%3d%26utm%5fcampaign%3dsignature&umid=db8148c8-fe9a-4c51-90eb-2c31145b7787&auth=c5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028-905a6e385086d8037f574e1431957505ac6c2d86
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
https://www.cabq.gov/planning
mailto:tscott@lasventanasnm.com
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:asaw@iacivil.com
mailto:cassandra@inspectionsplus.com
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.facebook.com%2flasventanashomes%2f%3futm%5fsource%3dWiseStamp%26utm%5fmedium%3demail%26utm%5fterm%3d%26utm%5fcontent%3d%26utm%5fcampaign%3dsignature&umid=db8148c8-fe9a-4c51-90eb-2c31145b7787&auth=c5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028-b667665b459f3c907615c4614174da79b1e067af

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



